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11/19/2015
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE SOLUTION
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)
[bookmark: _GoBack]2016-103 RFP
QUESTIONNAIRE:
The following contains a list of questions that are to be answered and provided back to us. We are looking for as comprehensive an answer as you can provide. Questions areas will be broken into sections: Technical Requirements, Implementation & Training, Product Functionality, Security, and Support.
TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS
Is the software/service offered as a hosted service (Software-as-a-Service)?
Does the proposed software/service require the installation of any 3rd party software other than an Internet browser to function?
Please describe your software/service upgrade process, including communication and implementation of upgrades. Are software/service upgrades included in the base proposal amount?
What is the frequency of upgrades?
What other software solutions can your software/service integrate? Which ones cannot integrate?
Does your software/service provide the ability to schedule (i.e. daily, weekly, monthly) batch import/export of data?
Does your software/service provide weather information recording based on project location? If yes, at what frequency is this recorded?
Can your software integrate with MS SharePoint?
Do you plan to use any sub-contractors or 3rd party partners to fulfill the requirements of this contract? If yes, please list their specific roles and responsibilities.
Is there a storage limit within the software/service? 
What types of documents can be stored within your software/service? Are there any built-in readers (i.e. for .dwg files)?
IMPLEMENTATION & TRAINING
Please provide a copy of your implementation methodology.
What is the average time-to-deploy your software/service?
What is the average time-to-train users of your software/service?
Are there comprehensive manuals/instructional content available for end-users, or is training content customized per implementation?
What formats are your trainings available in (i.e. live, online, record video, etc.)
Do you host and organize a user conferences?
Describe the average training per user (CM, Inspector, Contractor, etc.) required for start-up and annually to successfully and efficiently work within your software/service.
Describe how your software/service allows for implementing standardized and/or customized workflows and business rules.
Have you had any implementations that were unsuccessful? If yes, please describe why.
As risk is always a factor in software implementations, describe how your organization will ensure the proposed software is implemented on time and to our satisfaction. If changes need to be made during implementation, how would you accommodate our request?

PRODUCT FUNCTIONALITY
Is the software/service capable of supporting multiple projects as well as multiple departments?
Can business processes be separated by project, so that programs can adopt different processes?
Can an existing project schedule from another scheduling tool be imported to be managed within the software? If so, which ones?
Can your software/service be accessed by both internal (County employees) and external (contractors/consultants) users?
Describe the methods in which users can access your software/service (i.e. web browser, VPN). Further describe the types of devices that can be used to access your product (i.e. iPad/Android tablet/Windows tablet, iPhone/Android/Windows Phone, laptop, etc.)
How are users notified that they have a pending task (i.e. in software/service only, through email message)?
Please describe how your software/service provides functionality around the following items:
· Routing and tracking Documentation
· Processing RFIs
· Submittal Approvals
· Inspector’s Daily Report
· Change Order management
· Unit Item quantity tracking
· Pay Estimate/Application
· As-built Drawings
Does your software/service provide a mobile solution? Please describe the experience of using a mobile device vs. a full Windows PC to use your product. What are the significant limitations, and what roles have benefitted from using your mobile offering?
If a mobile solution is offered, is there an offline version available when cell or wifi service is unavailable? If yes, how does data sync when back in service?
Describe reporting functions included in your software/service, both default and customizable.
Describe the process for setting up new projects in your software/service.
Describe what software solutions your software/service can replace or help streamline? 
SECURITY
Please describe the physical hosting facility and the mechanisms in place to protect against breach in security, or a natural disaster.
Have there been any application outages excluding maintenance windows in the last 12 months? If yes, please describe the cause and resolution and amount of down time.
Does your software/service provide audit capabilities? Please describe any methods which exist. 
Explain the process for provisioning users to use the software/service. Is provisioning role-based? If yes, how customizable are each role and if there a limit to the number of roles?
Can the portions of the software/service have access restricted by role or user or both? What levels of permission are available (i.e. read, modify, create, etc?)
Does administration of the software/service occur in a separate tool or application?
Describe how forgotten password and users names are to be retrieved?
Do you provide integrated virus scan and protection?
SUPPORT
Is there on-going training provided for new employees and/or external users?
Do you provide a dedicated account manager? Is there an extra cost for this service?
Please describe your standard support model for customers. Do you provide direct support to the end users or technical support to the IT staff?
Do you provide 24/7 support?
Where are your support center(s) located and what is the typical response and resolution time for support issues?
What is your process for tracking support requests?
What is your process for delivering customer enhancement requests?
What is the time frame for delivering a customer enhancement request?
OTHER
As a percentage, what is the makeup of your current clients under contract for the following categories: Owner, Architect/Engineer, Contractor, Subcontractor, Other?
What percentage of your current clients under contract perform projects related to vertical construction vs. horizontal construction?
What percentage of your revenue/profit is used in continued product development?
Please provide the key cost impacts of adopting your software/service, including:
· Enterprise licensing costs – as a suite or per-user basis depending on your model
· Professional services/deployment costs
· Training costs
· Yearly maintenance costs
Does the software have the ability to recover deleted files from within the software’s interface?
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